February 16, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

FROM: Lynn Maximuk
Director, Central Region

SUBJECT: Rescission of National Weather Service Central Region
Supplement 02-2006 Applicable to 10-511, One Inch Hail
Criterion for Severe Thunderstorm Warnings in Central Region

The following document is rescinded from the NDS.

NDS Title: One Inch Hail Criterion for Severe Thunderstorm Warnings in Central
Region

NDS Number: NWS Central Region Supplement 02-2006. Applicable to NWS
Instruction 10-511

Effective Date: March 13, 2009

Signature Date: February 20, 2009

Certified By: W/CR1, Kim J. Runk

Approving Authority: Lynn Maximuk, Director, Central Region

Summary: One Inch Hail Criterion for Severe Thunderstorm Warnings has become national
policy. The supplement that allowed the criteria to be experimental in Central Region is no
longer needed. The new national policy is outlined in National Weather Service Instruction 10-
511 dated April 19, 2010 in section 2.2.2 under Issuance Criteria on page 4.



